Addendum 1

DATE: April 10, 2024

TO: All Potential Offerors on ITB, SUPPLY, DELIVERY, AND
APPLICATION OF LIQUID ASPHALT EMULSION

FROM: Eric Imes

Public Works Director
Morrow County

RE: Addendum 1 to ITB, SUPPLY, DELIVERY, AND APPLICATION OF LIQUID
ASPHALT EMULSION

The enclosed Addendum has been made to ITB, SUPPLY, DELIVERY, AND APPLICATION

OF LIQUID ASPHALT EMULSION

If there are any questions, please contact me at:

Email: eimes@co.morrow.or.us



ADDENDUM 1 ITB, SUPPLY, DELIVERY, AND APPLICATION OF LIQUID ASPHALT
EMULSION

The following sections include the necessary changes as Morrow County was incorrect in
awarding pooled vendors and not a SINGLE supplier.

IP-7 Contract Award

A. Bids will be evaluated by a committee appointed by the Public Works Director. The contract
will be awarded to the proposal deemed most advantageous to Morrow County. Proposals will be
evaluated with consideration of the proposal schedule.

B. A decision to award the contract will be made in its entirety to a single supplier within ten
business days of the opening of submitted Bids. Award of the contract will be made according to
timelines available to the Board of Commissioners.

C. Morrow County reserves the right to accept or reject any or all offers and waive any
informalities and irregularities in offers.

D. A “Purchase of Supplies Contract” (Appendix A) will be executed by Morrow County Public
Works and the vendor with the proposal that is most advantageous to Morrow County



